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TO:                        All Assisted Living Care Providers 

FROM:                 Carol Benner, Director, Office of Health Care Quality 

SUBJECT:           ASSISTED LIVING CUING & COACHING VIDEOS 

DATE:                 November 8, 1999 

 
        We are pleased to announce that the Assisted Living Cuing & Coaching Videos is now 
available for purchase. This video was developed by the Maryland Board of Nursing as part of  
the Medication Management Training Program detailed in the Assisted Living Regulations 
(COMAR 10.07.14.2IK).  If you are interested in purchasing a copy, please complete the 
attached purchase form and return it, along with a fee in the amount of (check for current price) 
(tax included) to the address listed on the form The fee may be paid by money order, certified 
personal check or business check.  We cannot accept personal checks or cash. 

Once this Office receives your request and your payment, we will forward this 
information to the video production service and they will forward your video to you within ten 
days.  

If you have any questions, please contact Ernestine A. Williams, Survey Coordinator 
for Assisted Living, at 410-402-8190. 

 

http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/ohcq/download/alvideo.pdf 
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